OFFICE OF GOVERNOR RONNIE MUSGROVE
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: GOVERNOR
FROM: RILEY

SUBJECT: SREB: NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE, DR. TAYLOR’S APPOINTMENT AND MONTHLY
EDUCATION BREAKFAST MEETING

DATE 6/5/03
CC: FILE

Nominations Committee Mark has forwarded the following recommendati@mrsyour
approval to comprise the Nominations Committee:

Representative Kathy Ashe, Georgia
Dr. Ed Ford, Kentucky
Representative Mac Gipson, Alabama
Ms. Susan Sailor, Florida

According to Mark, you and President Stanton wiibdaubtedly be re-nominated for a
second term. The Nominations Committee may choéose-nominate Representative
Mahoney who has served in the interim since Senbkgéar left the North Carolina
legislature, or they may nominate another legislatDo you approve of the above 4
persons to comprise the Nominations Committee?

Yes No

Taylor's Appointment: Your signature is required on the attached &fom order to
appoint Dr. Vivian Taylor to the unexpired termtlghcant with Dr. Jeanne Middleton-
Hairston’s resignation. Once you'sgyned and datedthe 3 forms, I'll distribute them
accordingly.

Monthly education breakfast This month’s regularly scheduled breakfast vathr 3
education chiefs is scheduled for Tuesday, JunevBih is the last day of the SREB
Annual Meeting in Austin. Dr. Johnson will be aREB. Jill and | have tentatively
rescheduled the breakfast meeting for that Thurstlaye 26. Do you want us to confirm
the 26" or do you want to cancel the meeting for this rh@nt recommend that you meet
with the chiefs on the 36

Confirm 26" Cancel this month






